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Meftahy| Zenan

From:
Sent: Meftahul Zenan [mefta@cross-world.com]
Tos Wednesday, January 17, 2018 10:58 AM
Cc: :Maruf Ahmed'; ‘iflekhar@cross-world.com’
P_UHan@C"USS-WOHd-CDm': 'moshiur@cross-world.com’, 'haroon@cross-world.cam';
Subject: zla@cross-world.com'
RE: Absoulte wear Itd.
Dear Sir,

Reference of bellow mail, as mentioned project BBT Material shifted at site.

But we found t‘h.at some mismatch (Fixing Bracket) in materials as bellow-
1. MK 40 nos fixing bracket has smaller then BBT outside body.
2. And TB 12 nos Fixing bracket has less where as TB 12 nos Joint unit has extra.

Now we need to replies from aur ready stock.

1004187 | MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE | 40 ADT

1006055 | TB7 SLIDING HANGER SET | 12 TK

Instead of (come back Ccw S‘tbck)
1004245 | MK FIXING UNIT 'L' TYPE | 40 | TK

TB JOINT UNIT 12 | TK

ithout this hamper the smooth flow of installation work. C

e need your kind consideration. Ny

egards,

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Piot 1/8, Road 98 (ulshan 2(MDhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: (680 2) 5881 1856, 969 1442 | : (890 2) 5881 5160 | v www.cross-world.com — [%!
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This communication contams information which 1s confidential and may alse be priviieged. 1t is for the exclusive use of the intended

recipient{s).

Fro*n.1: Sazid_é frﬁéilfo:sazida@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 10:10 AM
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